/COFY/
o Colonial OfTice,

sk, 116/152/01 . The Church House,
Great Smith Street,
LOKDOT, 3.7 1.

10th June, 1955,

Sir,

1 have the honour to 1oform you that folleowlng on the
proposals made In the Report of tine Commission on the Civil
servicesg of the Dast Africen territorles and the Last Africa
High Commission, T nave fad undsr considerstion the question
or Tthe emoluments received by the Governcr snd the Deputy

Governor of Lcnyaa

2, A review of the position, teking 1nto account tie
greed increases vor the top Civil sevarc pOSbS 1 Keava resul-
blﬂg Trom the Lidbury Reportl, together with the general level of
the emolunents aftached to other gubernatorial posts, has led
me to the conclusion that it 1s dGSI”"o?e that the salary and
duty allowance paid to the Governor of Kenyva should be revised.
Having regard to the gtatus and responsipilities of thne
appointment, T conslier that the salary Shoqu be 1ncreased U0
28,000 per apnuin, and the duty allowwnce to £4,500 per anmin,
D I notice that the Lidbury Report contalned no
recommendations regaraing tne emolunents or The Deputy Governor.
Tn view of the fact that the enolumenus of this poot were
settled only as recently as 1953, an increase of a comparable
orger is not called for9 and 1 cc ﬂsiucr that it would be appro-
priate boh%ﬂereaoe vhe salary of the vpost To £5,800 per annum,
a figure wilich would bring 1t into line with that aporoved for
the Administrator of the East Africa High Commission. I should
hesitate to agree to lhe salary being ralsed to a higner level
since, other factors apart, 1t wouIG then carry an excesgively
high pension earning rate in relation to that of Governcors under
the Covernors' Pensicns Acts. jh%@lar as the duty allowance 1s
concerned, I sugeest that It snould remain at the present level
of £1,800 per annum.

4, I should be obliged if you would cause this despatch
to be laid before the Le glslatlve Council Tor their considera-
tion. 1 very much hope they will find it possible fo agree with
my proposals and I should be gled to lcarn, in due course,
ghether the revised rates sugrested for the Governor and Deputy
Governor are acceptable, and also the date from which 1t is
recommended Lhey should take effect. The usual arrangement
would be to make the incrcases relrospective to the lst January,
1984, i.e. the eflfective date for the increases Tor the public
service.

1 have tne honour to he,
Sir,
Your most obedient, humble servant

(Sgd.) ALAN LENNOX B0YD.
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The Secretary of State for the Colonies hag asked
that the attached DespatCQ,Suouid be laid before the
Legislative Council Tor their consiﬁerationj It will be
observed that it is proposed fto ilncrease the salary of the
Governor Trom £5,000 per anmum to £6,000 per annum and the
duty allowance from £5,500 per anmum to Lﬂ;BCU per annui.
It 1s also proposed to increese the sclary of the Deputy
Governor from £3,500 per annum to £5,800 per annum. The
Deputy Governor's duty allowance Wlll however, remain &t
its present level of £1,500 per annum.

2 Tt has been clear for some time that His Excel-
lency's salary end allowances which have remained virtually
unchanged since 1926 have been inadesquate to meet his
responsibilities. In these circumgtances it nhas been
necessary for some years past to supplement the duty aliow-
ance by a payment of £2,000 per annum from the Central
Bntertainment Vote. This Vote wes distributed amongst
ministerial votes in the 1955/566 Estimates, and £2,000 of
the sum of £2,150 provided under the Chief Secretary's vote
has been earmarked for the use of the Governor. It is ..o
intended thet this sum should remain avéileble after the
adjustment of the salary and duty allowance gince it is
clear that, without 1t, His Excellency will be unable to
meet his commitments.

A. The Deputy Governor's salary was fixed at £5,500
per annum when this Emergency appointment was made in 1953,
It is considered appropriate that this should now be raised
to £5,800 per annum, a figure which would bring it into line
witn that approved for the Administrator of the Dast Africa
High Commlssion. It is not, however, proposed to alter the
level of the duty allowance of £1,500 per annum.

4. Members of Legislative Council are asked to note
that a Resolution will shortly be infroduced inviting them
to recommend that the salaries and allowsnces of the
Governor and Deputy Governor be adjusted, ag proposed by the
Secretary of State; with effect from the lst Jamiary, 19564,
The extra cost of this will be £5,750 in 1955/56, of which
£6,000 will be provided by Supplementary Estimate in due
course. The Deputy Governor's salary and allowance are
provided from the Emergency Fund, and it is proposed that
the payment of £750 should be met from that source.

25rd Septenber, 1955,






